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[ToAroToBKA K NTMCbMeHHOMU YacTu O3

01 Ha4ymHATh MOAroTOBKY K OI'D HY>KHO C CEHTA0PA. Mbl HOYAAM C
OKTAOPS M, TOoTOBIACH K OI'D, Mbl OAHOBPEMEHHO CMNOKOMHO U
YCMNELLHO NOATOTOBUMAMCH K MYHULMMNOABHOM OAMMIIMAAE (1 mecTo,
KyTeHkoB HumkmTta, 9 kKaQcc)

1 B nepBOM NOAYrOAMM § CAEAQAQ YNOP HA MUCbMEHHYIO 4aCTb OIS
M CUCTEMATM3IALMIO 3HOHUM TPAMMATUKM MO KHUTE I TpaKTMYEeCKas
PAMMATMKA OHTAMMCKOTO 43bIKA AAS LLUKOAbHMKQY) Pe3HuK H.U.,
CopokumHa T.C., Kazapumukas B.M., TA€ 04eHb KPATKO M3AOXKEHbI BCE
MNPABMAQ 1 AQHbI YIIPAXHEHMI HO 30KPENAEHME MATEPUAAA. KHUIO
TOHKQS M HE MYraeT YYALLMXCH U XOPOLLUA TEM, YTO YHALLIMECH BUAAT,
4TO Mbl B3AM BCE, YTO €CTb B OHTAMMCKOM $3bIKE M Y HUX HE BbIAO
COMHEHMUM, HTO OHM YETO-TO HE 3HAIOT.

1 HO TOABKO KOrAQ Mbl CTAAM OTPABATLIBATL 3AAQHME C camta PELLIY
Ol'3, AeTM NOYYBCTBOBAAM CEDS MO HACTOILLLEMY YBEPEHHO. M 9
HALLEAMBAAQ HO CAMOCTOATEABHYIO PABOTY YHALLIMXCH HO STOM
caure.




1 AA9 OTPAOOTKM MMCbMEHHOM YacTm O
(AMYHOE MUCbMO), MPEAAATAD MM U3YYUTD
MMCbMQA CBEPCTHMKOB M3 CLUA, C
KOTOPbIMM Y4eHMKM 8,9,11 KA HaLLEM
LLIKOAbI MEPENMMCHIBOAMCH HO BA3e CAMTA
E-pals ¢ 2012 no 2017 roa.




From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

All about my ePAL

Esteben F <estebenf@epals.com>
zhannaf9874 @epals.com
2012-Nov-19 16:01:28

Hey!

Hello Zhanna! My name is Esteban and | guess I'm
your ePal. ;) I'm looking forward to speak with you,
hopefully you reply soon. If necessary | would like to
learn some Russian from you, as you would like to
learn English from me.

Last minute note:

| am a 16 year old male who lives in Passaic New
Jersey. | am currently a Senior happy that I'm finally
graduating next year. | hope you message me soon!

From: Esteben F <estebenf@epals.com>
To: Zhanna F zhannaf9874@epals.com
Date: 2012-Nov-20 16:19:56
Subject: Re: First letter
Attachments: & epal.docx

| sent you my file. I'm really looking forward to speak
with you. And if you could help me learn even a bit of
Russian, | would be really happy.

2012-2013




1 Koraa yvqyalumecs m3y4atoT MMCbMA OT
HOCUTEAEM A3bIKA M OHUM MOHMMAIOT, YTO

OHM HE OTAMYAIOTCS OT TEX, YTO Mbl MULLEM
B KOYECTBE TPEHUPOBOYHbIX, 3TO MPUACET
MM YBEPEHHOCTM B CBOUX CHUACIX.




NMoAroToBKa K TMCbMEHHOU YACTU
MYHULLUIIAABHOU OAMMMUAADI YHALLLUXCA 9-X
KAQCCOB

1 Ecam HO OIS MMCbMEHHAA 4YACTb MPEACTABAEHA MUCHMOM,
TO HO OAMMIMTMAAE YHALLMMCE HEODOXOAMMO HAMMCATb
acce.

0 B COYMHEHMM NAOXO OLLEHMBAETCH CBOOOAHbIM MOTOK
MbiCAeN. COYMHEHUE AOAXKHO ObITh CTRYKTYPUPOOBAHHbIM,
AOTUYHBIM U YETKMM.

1 lNpeararaetcsd TaKOM LUAOAOH, KOTOPbIM MOXET OblTb
MCMOAb3OBOH HO AIOOOM 43bIKE, AAT AIODbBIX LLEAEM (AAS
PE3IOME, K MPUMEPY) M AOABMU AIODBIX NPOdDECCHI,HE
TOABKO LLIKOABHUKOMM

1 Mbl B39AM PEKOMEHAALIMM C AHTAOA3bIYHOTO CAMTA
Nito://www.theeasyessay.Ccom M AQHFAOA3bIYHbIX BMAEO

PECYPCOB.




WORKSHEET

Step 1: What is the Title of your essay?
> A Great Day [5 Paragraph Example]

Step 2: What fact do you need to prove?

* Fact/Idea = (for purposes of this exercise) Something that Can Be Discussed.
> Today is a great day

Step 3: Enter 3 Reasons Why This Fact Is True.

> because | feel good

> because | have some money

> because it is Saturday

Clincher Statement: (Restates The Fact As Proven)

> Therefore, Today is a great day
Today is a great day

A) | feel good

B)  have some money

C) itis Saturday

D) Therefore, Today is a great day




Step 4: Enter 3 Reasons Why This Fact/Idea Is True.*

The statements which constitute those proofs may be any, all, or more than the
following: facts, folklore, common knowledge, common sense, logic, philosophy,
expert accounts, quotations, eyewitness reports, statistics, records, historical (or
biblical) accounts, religious doctrine, etc.

Today is a great day because | feel good

> pbecause they took the cast off my arm

> because it does not hurt anymore

> pbecause | can use my hand and arm

Therefore, Today is a great day because | feel good

Step 5: Enter 3 Reasons Why This Fact/Idea Is True.

Today is a great day because | have some money

> because

| got some money yesterday

> because

| have some money saved

> because

Mike is going to pay me back the money | lent him
Therefore, Today is a great day because | have some money




Step é: Enter 3 Reasons Why This Fact/Idea Is True.
Today is a great day because it is Saturday

> because

| got to sleep late

> because

| have all day to do what | want to do

> because

| can stay up late because | have tomorrow off, too
Therefore, Today is a great day because it is Saturday

So, Today is a great day

A) | feel good

B) | have some money

C) itis Saturday

D) Therefore, Today is a great day




A Great Day

Today is going to be a great day for many reasons. First of all, | feel good. | also
have some money. Plus, today is Saturday and | am free to do whatever | want.
So, | am sure today is going to be fantastic.

Feeling good makes any day a great day. But, today is special because they
took the cast off my arm yesterday so it does not hurt or itch anymore. It is great
to be able to use my arm to brush my teeth with it because using my left hand
to brush my teeth was hard. So was writing. Not having a cast on my arm makes
my day great from the start of the day.

Any day | have some extra money is a great day. | got paid yesterday. | also
have some money saved. Plus, Mike is going to pay me back the money | lent
him today. Having money always helps to make a great day.

Mostly, today is great because it is a Saturday. | got to sleep as late as | wanted.
The whole day is mine to do what | want to do and | want to watch the big
game on TV. Then tonight, | can stay up late because tomorrowis Sunday and |
have most of Sunday off, too. All Saturdays are the best day of the week.

So, hooray for today! | feel good. | have money in my pocket. Plus, itis a
Saturday. All in all, this makes today a great day.




B 30KAIOYEHMM HE AOAXKHO ObITb HOBOM MHADOPMALIMMN.

4TO OCAQDASET COYMHEHME. HEAB3S MCMOAB30OBATL  COKPALLLEHMS,
there is/are, readlly,very, alot, so, Passive Voice

Takom LLABAOH XOPOLLO AEPXATb B TOAOBE M AAY YCTHOM YOCTU
Ol'3 MAM OAMMIIMAAbI, KOTAQ HOAO ObICTPO (4epes 1,5 MUH)
PA3BEPHYTO OTBETUTL HO BOMPOCHI.

HO KCTATH, BAXKHO, YTOObI BPDEMSA MOHOAOTUHECKOTO BbICKA3bIBAHMS
Ha OS2 He NPEBLILLAAO ABE MUHYThI (B MPOTUBHOM CAYyHaE
KOMMbIOTEP HE 3AMNULLIET OTBET AO KOHLLA).

AAS ODbIMHOTO YPOKAO TOXE MOAXOAMT. AeTh BYAYT BaM BAAroAQpPHbI
30 3TOT LLIQOAOH.




MCMOAb3yEMbBIE PECYPCHI:

1 1. The Easy Essay [DAekTpOHHbIM pecypc]. URL:
http:.//www.theeasyessay.com




Thank you for
attention!




